
From: C3-121	Innovation	Hub	&	Networking	<C3-
121@europol.europa.eu>

To: C3-121	Innovation	Hub	&	Networking	<C3-
121@europol.europa.eu>

Sent	at: 01/09/22	16:53:16

Subject:
@EXT:	Invitation	-	EU	Innovation	Hub	for	Internal
Security	-	annual	event	-	Brussels,	13	September	2022	-
reminder

Dear	All,
	
The	Annual	Event	of	the	EU	Innovation	Hub	is	approaching	quickly	and	we	will	be	pleased	to	welcome
you	in	Brussels	on	13	September.
	
We	would	like	to	thank	sincerely	to	those	of	you	who	have	already	registered	to	the	event	and	kindly
ask	the	rest	of	you	to	follow	the	following	link	and	fill	in	the	registration	form:
https://eu.eventscloud.com/website/8929/home/
	
Your	timely	registration	will	allow	us	to	prepare	the	venue	properly	ensuring	the	right	number	of	seats
and	amount	of	served	food.
	
Further	to	the	programme	(please	find	the	agenda	attached)	you	may	expect	a	market	exhibition	of
innovative	projects.
We	look	forward	to	hearing	from	you	and	even	more	seeing	you	soon	in	Brussels.
	
Should	you	have	any	questions,	please	do	not	hesitate	to	contact	us	via	EU-Innovation-
Hub@europol.europa.eu
	
Best	regards,
The	EU	Innovation	Hub	Team

_____________________________________________
From:	C3-121	Innovation	Hub	&	Networking	<C3-121@europol.europa.eu>	
Sent:	09	August	2022	10:36
To:	C3-121	Innovation	Hub	&	Networking	<C3-121@europol.europa.eu>
Subject:	@EXT:	Invitation	-	EU	Innovation	Hub	for	Internal	Security	-	annual	event	-	Brussels,	13
September	2022
	
	
	
Dear	colleagues,
	
We	are	pleased	to	invite	you	to	attend	the	annual	event	of	the	EU	Innovation	Hub	for	Internal
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Security:	“Shaping	responsible	solutions	for	internal	security”.	The	event	is	organised	in
cooperation	with	the	CERIS	community	and	will	take	place	in	Brussels	on	13	September	2022.
	
We	will	be	pleased	to	welcome	you	to	our	event.
The	agenda	is	enclosed	for	your	reference	(we	reserve	the	right	to	last	minute	changes).
To	join	the	event	on	13	September,	please	register	via	the	following	link:
https://eu.eventscloud.com/website/8929/home/
	
Please	note	this	is	a	personal	invitation.	Should	you	be	unable	to	attend	yourself	but	consider	other
colleagues	should	be	invited,	please	inform	us	at	EU-Innovation-Hub@europol.europa.eu	and	kindly
do	not	to	share	the	registration	link	further.	Please	keep	in	mind	that	the	organisers	are	unable	to	fund
your	attendance.	Please	await	the	confirmation	of	your	registration	before	making	any	travel
arrangements.		
	
The	EU	Innovation	Hub	for	Internal	Security	is	a	collaborative	network	of	innovation	labs	that	was
established	by	the	Council’s	Standing	Committee	on	Operational	Cooperation	on	Internal	Security
(COSI)	in	February	2020.	The	EU	Innovation	Hub	is	a	cross-sectorial	EU	platform	and	aims	to	ensure
coordination	and	collaboration	between	all	innovation	actors	of	the	wider	field	of	the	internal	security.
The	Innovation	Hub,	being	composed	of	various	EU	Agencies,	European	Commission		(including
JRC),	the	Council	General	Secretariat	and	the	EU	Counter	Terrorism	Coordinator,	works	to	provide	the
latest	innovation	updates	and	effective	solutions	to	support	the	efforts	of		internal	security	actors	in	the
EU	and	its	Member	States,	including	justice,	border	security,	immigration,	asylum	and	law	enforcement
practitioners.	For	more	information	on	the	Hub,	please	refer	to:
https://www.europol.europa.eu/operations-services-innovation/innovation-lab/eu-innovation-hub-for-
internal-security
	
We	are	looking	forward	to	welcoming	you	at	the	conference!
	
Should	you	have	any	questions,	please	do	not	hesitate	to	contact	us	via	EU-Innovation-
Hub@europol.europa.eu
	
Kind	regards,
The	EU	Innovation	Hub	Team
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